From: Jesse Gagliano

Sent: Mon Mar 08 16:33:56 2010

To: Hafle, Mark E; Morel, Brian P

Cc: Cocales, Brett W

Subject: OptiCem Run

Importance: Normal

Attachments: image003.jpg; image002.jpg; image001.jpg; Pilot Test BC19-65112.3.pdf

Below are the ECD graphs for setting the 11 7/8” Liner @ 155007, The paramelers used to run the simulations are

Mud Weight — 14.3 ppg

Spacer — 14.5 ppg

Cemenl — Basc weight 16.74 ppg. loamed (o 14.5 ppg
TOC - 17900

I've updated the RPMs for the cement with the data from the pilot test and added a cap cement (un-foamed) about 5

bbls ahead (o this model I've attached (he lab test lor vour review. Let me know il you have any queslions.
Thanks!!

ECD Graph @ Previous Shoe with 20 bbls base oil ahead

ECD Graph @ 17900’ with 20 bbls base oil ahead

ECD Graph @ TD with 20 bbls base oil ahead

Jesse Gagliano

Halliburton Encrgy Services

Account Representative - Cementing
Office - 281-366-6106

Cell - 281-635-4798

Fax - 713-583-9700

E-mail - jesse.gagliano@2halliburton.com

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for
the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is

strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for
the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
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OptiCem

Circulating Pressure and Density at Fracture Zone
Downhole Annular Pressure and ECD vs. Liquid Volume
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OptiCem

Crrculating Pressure and Density at Fracture Zone

Dome]e Asmular Pressure and ECD vs. Liquid Volmmne
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OptiCem

C II'CUldtan Pressure and DLIISIT’V at Reservoir Zone

Do‘.mhole Anmular Pressure and ECD vs. Liquid Volmne
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FALLIEBLIRTCIMN

Cementing Gulf of Mexico, Broussard

LAB RESULTS - Lead

Request/Slurry 85112i3 Rig Name TRANSOCEAN HORIZON Date February 10th 2010

Submitted By Josse Gaglano Job Type Production Casing Bulk Plant  Fourcheon-C-Port |, La, USA
Customer BP Location MississIppi Cny well MisslIssippl Canyon 252

OCS-G-32306 Macondo #1

WelllInformationi i S i
Casing/Liner Size 9 5/8" Depth MD 19650 ft BHST 262 F
Hole Size 121/4 Depth TVD 19650 ft BHCT 223 F

Drilling Fluidlinformation’/l i1

Mud Company MI Type SOBM Density 14,6 PPG PVIYP

Cement Information ¢ Lead/'Design [

Conc uom Cement/Additive Sample Type Sample Date Lot No. Cement Properties

Slurry Density 16.741 PPG
Slurry Yield 1.37 ETS
10000 % BWOC  Lafarge Class H Buk Dec20.2000  COCAT! Water Requirement  4.84 GPs
BLEND Total Mix Fluid 5.04 GPS
0.07 % BWOC  EZ-FLO Bulk Doc 29, 2009 ED Foam Density 14.496 PPG
BLEND Foam Quality 12.98 %
025 % BWOC  D-Air 3000 Bulk Dec29,2008 o
. KCI (Potassium BLEND water Source Frash Water
1.88 Ib/sk Chloride) Sall Bulk Dec 28, 2009 ED
g m " Waler Chloride N/A ppm
2000 % Bwoc SoAl(Siiea Floun - g Doc29,2009  CLEND
PE ED
1500 % Bwoc SoA2(100Mesh)- g Dec29, 2009  BLEND
PB ED
0.20 % BWOC  SA-541 Bulk Dec29,2009  °LENP
0.1 aps ZoneSealant 2000 Lab Mar 15, 2009
0.20 gps SCR-100L Lab Dec23,2008 2117
4.84 gps Fresh Water Lab Jan 18,2010

Operation| estiiDi651120

Imhickening Fime,iRequestmESHID: 722097 iR S s
Temp (°F) Pressure Batch Mix Reached in  Start BC 30 Bc 40 Bc 50 Be 70 Bc
(psi) (min) (min) (hh:mm) (hh:mm) (hh:mm) (hh:mm)
223 15,945 a 89 7 04:57 04:58 04:59 05:00

Mud Baiance Density) Request TestiD:722106 | "
Density (ppg)
16.5

Mixability (0°- 5) - 0 is not mixable, Request Test ID:722100 * = '
Mixability rating (0 - 5)

[FoamiMix and Stability, Request Test ID:727534! 11/ i

This report s the property of Hallburton Energy Services and neither it nor any part thereof, nor a copy thereof, Is to be published or disclosed without flrst securing the expressed wiitten
approval of Halllbutor. 't may however be used in the course of regular business aperations by any person or concern receiving such report from Hallburton This report is for information
purposes only and the conlent is limited 1o the sample desenbed Hallibuton makes no warranties, expressed or implied, as to the accuracy of the contents or results. Any user of this repert
agrees halliburton shall not be liable for any loss or dcamage regardiess o cause, including any act or emission of Halliburton, resaking from the use hereaf.
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5G top SG bot. Conditioning time (hrs:min)
1.91 1.91 00:00

FYSA Viscosity Profile & Gel Strength, Request Test1D:722102 |~
Test Temp (°F)
80

foamed tysarpms 2285322213d=06d=0

INon API Rheology, Request TestID:722103 = =~ : e :
Testtemp 600 300 200 100 60 30 20 10 6 3

(°F)
80 120 58 36 16 8 4 2 2 2 2

Non API Rheology, Reéquest TestilD:722104!/ "/

Testtemp 600 300 200 100 60 20 20 10 6 3
C°F)
130 56 28 18 & 4 2 2 2 2 2

NonjAPIRheology, Request TestID:722105//," " "

Test temp 600 300 200 100 60 20 10 3
(°F)
190 192 108 66 34 20 10 6 2 2 2

BEACompl StrengthiiRequestmestiDz2a008 il e e
End Temp (°F) Pressure (psi) 50 psi (hh:mm) 500 psi (hh:mm) 12 hr CS (psi) 24 hr CS (psi) 48 hr CS (psi)
262 15,945 02:28 02:42 1,829 1,872 1,946

ICrush Compressive Strength, Request Test ID:727535 . . Gl e
Time 1 (hrs)  Strength 1 Time 2 (hrs) Strength 2 Time 3 (hrs) Strength 3 Time 4 (hrs)  Strength 4 Foam quality
12 Q 24 0 36 0 48 bl o}

60hre/s=072hreis=084hrcis=096 hre/s= 1145

This report s the propeity of Halliburton Energy Services and neither [t nor any part thereof, nor a copy thereof, is to be published or disclosed without frst securing the expressed wiitlen
appreval of Haliiburton, 't may however be used inthe course of regular business aperations by any person or concern receiving such report from Hallburten. This report is for information
purposes only and the conlent is limited 1o the sample described. Hallburton makes ne warmnlies, expressed or implied, 23 to the accuracy of the contents or results Any user of this report
agrees Falliburton shall not be liable for any loss or damage regardless of cause, including any act or omission of Halliburton, resuking from the use hereof
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Tempeistors 237 T
Cell Temparatue: 204 T

Pressine: 15512 251
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This report is the propenty of Halliburton Energy Services and neither it nor any part thereaf, nor a copy thereof, is o be published or disclosed without first securing the expressed wiitten
approval of Halliburtor. t may however be used in the course of regular business operations by any person or concern receiving such report from Hallibutton This report is for information
purposes only and the content is limited to the sample described. Halliburton makes ne warmniles, expressed or implied, s to the accuracy of the contents or resulls Any user of this report
agrees Falliburton shall not be lfable for any less or camage regardless of cause, Including any act or omission of Haliburton, res.king fiom the use hereof
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This report & the propeity of Halliburton Energy Services and neither it nor any part thereof, nor a copy thereof, Is to be published or disclosed without first securing the expressed wiilten
approval of Hallibu-tor. 't may however be used Inthe course of regular business sperations by any person or concern receving such report from Hallburtan This repart is for Information
purposes only and the content is limited to the sample descrbed. Haliburton makes ne warmnlies, expressed or implied, 25 to the accuracy of the contents or resuls. Any user of this report
agrees Falliburton shall not be liable for any loss or damage regardiess of cause, including any act er omission of Halliburton, resuking flom the use heeaf.
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